
August 24, 2009 
 
 
EA-09-048 
 
Mr. Ed McDonough  
Manager International Trade Compliance 
Legal 
Westinghouse Electric Company LLC  
4350 Northern Pike 
Monroeville, PA  15146 
 
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATION – EXPORT OF SPECIAL NUCLEAR MATERIAL IN 

EXCESS OF LICENSE AUTHORIZATION IN VIOLATION OF 10 CFR 110.5 
 
Dear Mr. McDonough: 
 
This refers to your January 29, 2009, telephone conversation with Janice Owens of the Office of 
International Programs, and your January 30, 2009, email (enclosure 1), notifying the U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) that your Columbia fuel fabrication facility (CFFF) 
located in Columbia, South Carolina exceeded the Special Nuclear Material (SNM) export limits 
of your NRC Export License XSNM03006, Amendment No. 03-R (enclosure 2), which 
authorizes the export of 6,500 kilograms (kg) uranium-235 (U-235) contained in 134,700 kg U in 
nuclear fuel assemblies to Nuclearna Elektrarna KRSKO (civilian nuclear power reactor) in 
Slovenia, until December 31, 2009.  Specifically, in August 2007, your CFFF exceeded its 
export limits stated within its license, by shipping an excess of 141 kg of U-235 to Nuclearna 
Elektrarna KRSKO.  Contrary to 10 CFR 110.5, licensing requirements, your CFFF exceeded its 
export license of SNM, listed in 10 CFR 110.9, List of Nuclear Material under NRC Export 
licensing authority, to Nuclearna Elektrarna KRSKO.  This situation was not discovered until 
January 2009, in preparation of the next scheduled fuel shipment to Nuclearna Elektrarna 
KRSKO, due to occur in February 2009.   
 
Based on the information you provided, the NRC has determined that a Severity Level IV 
violation of NRC requirements occurred. This violation was evaluated in accordance with the 
NRC Enforcement policy included on the NRC’s website at www.nrc.gov; select Public 
Meetings & Involvement, Enforcement, and then Enforcement Policy.   
 
The violation is cited in the enclosed Notice of Violation (enclosure 3). The violation is being 
cited in the Notice in accordance with Section VI.A.8 of the Enforcement Policy because 
Westinghouse failed to correct the violation within a reasonable period of time. 
 
You are required to respond to this letter and should follow the instructions specified in the 
enclosed Notice (Enclosure 3) when preparing your response. For your consideration and 
convenience, an excerpt from the NRC Information Notice 96-28, “Suggested Guidance 
Relating to Development and Implementation of corrective Action,” is enclosed (enclosure 4). 
The NRC will use your response, in part, to determine whether further enforcement action is 
necessary to ensure compliance with regulatory requirements.  
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In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter, and 
your response, will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public 
Document Room or from the NRC’s document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web 
site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.  To the extent possible, your response should 
not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information so that it can be made 
available to the public without redaction. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 /RA/ 
 
 

Cynthia A. Carpenter, Director 
Office of Enforcement 

 
 
Enclosures:  
1.  Email disclosure from Westinghouse 
       dated January 30, 2009  
2.  License No. XSNM03006 
       Amendment No. 03-R 
3.  Notice of Violation EA-09-048 
4.  NRC Information Notice 96-28  
 
cc:  (See page 3) 
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cc: 
National Nuclear Security Administration, Office of International Regimes and Agreements 
U.S. Department of Energy 
ATTN:  Sean Oehlbert, Team Leader 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, D.C. 20585-1615 
 
National Nuclear Security Administration, Office of International Regimes and Agreements 
U.S. Department of Energy 
ATTN:   Mr. Richard S. Goorevich, Director 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, D.C. 20585-1615 
 
National Nuclear Security Administration, Office of International Regimes and Agreements 
U.S. Department of Energy 
ATTN:  Ms. Jessica Norles 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, D.C. 20585-1615 
 
LSS Technical Data Assessment & Teleforensics Center, DHS/CBP 
Attn: Christopher Baugues, MSC Physical Scientist 
12825 Worldgate Plaza, Bldg 3 
Herndon, VA 20170 
 
Office of Nuclear and Missile Technology, Bureau of Industry and Security 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
ATTN:  Steve Clagett 
14th Street & Penn Avenue, NW, Room 2631 
Washington, D.C.  20230 
 
NAC International/Nuclear Materials Management Safeguards System 
ATTN:  Peter Dessaules, Program Manager  
DOE/NMMSS 
1000 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, D.C. 20585-1290 
 
Office of Nuclear Energy, Safety and Security Affairs, Room 3320 HST 
Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation 
U.S. Department of State 
ATTN:  Robin DeLaBarre 
2201 C Street, NW 
Washington, D.C.  20520 
 
Dept of Health & Environmental Control 
Bureau of Radiological Health  
Attn: Aaron A. Gantt, Chief 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, S.C. 29201 
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In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter, and 
your response, will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public 
Document Room or from the NRC’s document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web 
site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.  To the extent possible, your response should 
not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information so that it can be made 
available to the public without redaction. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 /RA/ 
 
 

Cynthia A. Carpenter, Director 
Office of Enforcement 

 
 
Enclosures:  
1.  Email disclosure from Westinghouse 
       dated January 30, 2009  
2.  License No. XSNM03006 
       Amendment No. 03-R 
3.  Notice of Violation EA-09-048 
4.  NRC Information Notice 96-28  
 
cc:  (See page 3) 
 
Electronic DISTRIBUTION: 
J. Owens, OIP     S. Baker, OIP 
S. Moore, OIP     J. Marshall, NRC/NMSS 
C. Carpenter, OE    D. Solorio, OE 
N. Hilton, OE     A. Sapountzis, OE 
OE Case File EA-09-048   OE Day File 
 
ADAMS ACCESSION NOS.: 
Package No.:  ML092590203 
Letter No.:  ML092300596 
Enclosure 1 No.:  ML092590148 
Enclosure 2 No.:  ML070730176 
Enclosure 3 No.:  ML092450141 
Enclosure 4 No.:  ML092450179 
 
* See previous concurrence                                                                       ** Concurred via e-mail 
O Publicly Available          G Non-Publicly Available         G Sensitive          O Non-Sensitive 

 
OFFICE OIP/ECIO OE OGC OIP/ECIO:BC OEBC OE/D  
NAME S Baker  A Sapountzis * G Kim ** J Owens *  D Starkey for N Hilton * 

w/comments 
C. Carpenter 

 
DATE 08/18/09 06/29/09 04/23/09 07/28/09 07/01/09 08/24/09 
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